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Song, Taehoon

From: Tomczak, Tammy
Sent: Tuesday, April 07, 2020 7:27 AM
To: Song, Taehoon; Pavon, Sandy
Subject: FW: RE: Radioactive Materials Licensing Submitting Electronically
Attachments: Tetra Tech-NRC Nuc Transfer Cover Letter.pdf; Nuke Meter_Licences.zip; CQM Asset Purchase_Bill of 

Sale - Copy.pdf; CQM Asset Purchase_Bill of Sale.pdf; Nuc Meter CQM - Emergency Procedures  
12-13-19.pdf; Nuc Meter CQM - Handling and Security Procedures  12-13-19.pdf; Nuc Meter CQM - 
Inventory and Leak Tests  12-13-19.pdf; Nuc Meter CQM-Individual Nuc Meter Certifications  
12-13-19.pdf; Nuc Meter-CQM Dosimetry 2017-18 Readings   12-9.pdf; Nuc Meter-CQM Location of 
Meters  12-9.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Good morning, Sandy and Tae, 
 
Can you please add the attached to ADAMS? 
 
Thanks, and have a great day 😊 
 
Tammy 
 

From: Allen, Kevin <Kevin.Allen@tetratech.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 07, 2020 7:23 AM 
To: Tomczak, Tammy <Tammy.Tomczak@nrc.gov> 
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: Radioactive Materials Licensing Submitting Electronically 
 
Dear Tammy, 
Attached I have included a cover letter and the requested information per the request of transferring the CQM 
radioactive materials licenses to Tetra Tech for our NRC licensure.  Please feel free to reach out to me in regards for 
additional documents and resources that you may need. Thank you! 
 
 
Thanks, 
 
Kevin Allen  | Health and Safety Specialist II 
Business +1 (330) 659-5930 ext. 1260 | Mobile +1 (330) 861-9939 |  Kevin.Allen@tetratech.com 
 
Tetra Tech | Leading with Science® | Solid Waste East, SWE 
3600 Brecksville Road, Suite 100, Richfield, OH 44286| tetratech.com  
 

From: Tomczak, Tammy <Tammy.Tomczak@nrc.gov>  
Sent: Monday, April 6, 2020 9:48 AM 
To: Allen, Kevin <Kevin.Allen@tetratech.com> 
Subject: RE: Radioactive Materials Licensing Submitting Electronically 
 
Good morning, Mr. Allen, 
 
You can send the application to me. 
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Thanks, 
Tammy 
 

From: Allen, Kevin <Kevin.Allen@tetratech.com>  
Sent: Monday, April 06, 2020 7:02 AM 
To: Tomczak, Tammy <Tammy.Tomczak@nrc.gov> 
Subject: [External_Sender] Radioactive Materials Licensing Submitting Electronically 
 
Good morning Tammy, 
I was wondering what the email is for Region 3 for the NRC to submit radioactive materials licensing applications 
electronically? Thanks and I look forward to working with you! 
 
 
 
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
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